
 

collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Treasure Coast Workforce 
Consortium

 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

Meeting Details 

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 
Time: 3:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 
Location:  Administrative Office 

584 NW University Blvd.  
Suite 100 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 

Virtual Meeting Access - Microsoft Teams 

Access Code: 434 193 831# 
Phone: (772) 800-5467 
URL: Join the meeting now 
 
 

Opening Remarks 

 Welcome & Call to Order 
 Roll Call 

Voting Items 

 Review and Approve Minutes from Treasure Coast Workforce Consortium Meeting 
- February 5, 2024  

 Review and Approve Draft Budget - PY 2024-2025 
 Review and Approve Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) and Infrastructure Agreement (IFA) - July 1, 2024-June 30, 
2027 

 Review and Approve Request for Subsequent Local Workforce Development Area 
Designation 

 Review and Approve Appointment of Nominations of Directors to the Workforce 
Development Board of the Treasure Coast - PY 2024-2025 

 Review and Approve Board of Directors Membership Recertification - PY2024-
2025 

Information/Discussion 

 Legislative/CareerSource Florida Updates 
 Adjournment  

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODBhNTIyNDUtN2ExZS00ZDhjLThhYTItNTg3MGNjN2MzNjk5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2212fc6d77-599f-42ec-b88a-bea53946a490%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22947c87c3-3e7c-4b87-822b-67c23a1bb21b%22%7d


collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Agenda Item 3

Title

Strategic Plans/Goals

Policy/Plan/Law

Action Requested

Background

Staff 
Recommendations

Supporting Material

Board Staff

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Review and Approve Consortium Meeting Minutes - February 5, 2024 

Operational Intelligence

Inter-local Agreement

Review and Approve Consortium Meeting Minutes - February 5, 2024

All meetings of the Consortium are recorded, and the minutes are 
approved at the subsequent Consortium meeting.

Review and Approve Consortium Meeting Minutes - February 5, 2024

Consortium Meeting Minutes - February 5, 2024

Brian Bauer  
President/CEO  
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 
866-482-4473 ext. 418

mailto:bbauer@careersourcerc.com


Agenda Item 3
Treasure Coast Workforce 

Consortium Meeting Minutes 

February 5, 2024 

Meeting Summary 
Opening Remarks 

1. Welcome
2. Roll Call

Voting Items 
3. Review and Approve Election of Officers to the Treasure Coast Workforce Consortium
4. Review and Approve Minutes from Treasure Coast Consortium Meeting - June 15, 2023

Information/Discussion 
5. Regional Planning Area Designation Request
6. Legislative/CareerSource Florida Updates

Members Participating by Teleconference: 
Commissioner Doug Smith, Commissioner Jamie Fowler 

Members Participating In-Person: 
None 

Staff Participating In-Person: 
Brian Bauer, Jennifer Eimann, Martin Rivera 

Called To Order: 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m.



 

 
 
Agenda Item 3 - Review and Approve Election of Officers to the Treasure Coast Workforce 
Consortium: 
Brian Bauer, President/CEO, stated that annually, the Consortium elects officers to facilitate 
meetings and work with the President/CEO to develop an agenda for the Consortium’s work.  
This seat will rotate annually (July 1 through June 30) between the three main entities. The current 
rotation through 2023-2024 is as follows: 
 

• Commissioner Jamie Fowler, Chair - St. Lucie Board of County Commissioners  
• Commissioner Laura Moss, Vice-Chair - Indian River Board of County Commissioners 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doug Smith to approve the Election of Officers to the Treasure 
Coast Consortium, as presented. Commissioner Jamie Fowler seconded the motion. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Agenda Item 4 - Review and Approve Minutes from Treasure Coast Consortium Meeting - 
June 15, 2023: 
Brian Bauer, President/CEO, moved to approve the October 20, 2023, Treasure Coast Consortium 
meeting minutes. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Doug Smith to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner 
Jamie Fowler seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
Agenda Item 5 - Regional Planning Area Designation Request: 

Brian Bauer, President/CEO, updated the consortium on the CareerSource Florida Regional Planning 
Area Strategic Policy that operationalizes one of the three pillars of the Florida Workforce System 
Transformation Plan in accordance with the REACH Act.  
 
As per CareerSource Florida Strategic Policy 2023.09.19.A.1, the request to be identified as a regional 
planning area (planning region) requires that the local workforce development boards have relevant 
relationships as evidenced by labor markets, economic development areas, education and training 
resources, population centers, commuting patterns, industrial composition, location quotients, labor 
force conditions, and geographic boundaries.  
 
Mr. Bauer explained that if the request for designation is approved, the local workforce development 
boards within the regional planning area will be required to engage in a regional planning process that 
will produce a Regional Plan to be added as an addendum to each local workforce development board 
plan per FloridaCommerce Regional Planning instructions.  
 
Doug Smith, Commissioner, spoke on the issue of commuting patterns and public transportation.  He 
stated that the Martin Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) is developing a Transit Improvement 
Development Plan in collaboration with Martin County Public Transit, MARTY, to help guide future public 
transportation in Martin County. 

The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) identifies projects for maintaining and improving the 
transportation systems funded by Federal, State, and local sources to assist local governments with their 
transportation planning efforts. 

 



 

As part of this effort, various modes of ride-share transportation, including LYFT, Uber, etc., are being 
evaluated as part of an integrated multimodal transportation system to facilitate the safe and efficient 
movement of people and goods in addressing current and future transportation demand.  

Mr. Bauer stated that this topic could be further discussed with the Workforce Readiness Taskforce, as 
continuous involvement of our stakeholders and partners is essential to ensuring that the outcomes 
meet the needs of our local communities. 

Agenda Item 6 - CareerSource Florida Updates:  
Brian Bauer, President/CEO, explained that due to Senate Bill 240, local workforce boards were tasked 
with creating an Education and Industry Consortium. As a result of discussions with the board and 
executive committee, it was decided to incorporate the newly formed Education and Industry 
Consortium into the existing Workforce Readiness Taskforce.  
 
Mr. Bauer stated that the Workforce Readiness Taskforce's work over the last five years aligns with what 
the state requires of the Education and Industry Consortiums. As a result, the board determined it was 
a perfect opportunity to refocus the task force while meeting the Education and Industry Consortium 
requirements set forth by Senate Bill 240 and the state.  
 

One of the changes required under the new statute is that consortium members must be appointed 
to the committee. Individuals who have not been appointed are still welcome to attend and 
participate in the discussions in the meetings.  
The appointed members of the consortium will serve two-year terms (January-December). Members 
will represent the following sectors: healthcare & social assistance, manufacturing, transportation & 
warehousing, construction/skilled trades, and administrative/support services, waste management, 
and remediation services.  
 
Additional requirements are that a chairperson be appointed, the task force meets at least quarterly, 
and a report of meetings be presented to the Board of Directors each quarter and posted on the 
CareerSource Research Coast (CSRC) website.  
 
Mr. Bauer expressed the need for the task force to be the driver of information and ideas to educate 
CareerSource Research Coast, thus ensuring we do all we can to provide the services needed for 
businesses, job seekers, stakeholders, and community partners.  

========================================================================================= 
Adjournment 
With no further business to discuss, Commissioner Smith adjourned the meeting at 4:04 p.m. 
 
BOARD SECRETARY CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify that these minutes reflect the proceedings by the Treasure Coast Workforce Consortium, 
have been reviewed by the Consortium, and approved or approved with modifications that have been 
incorporated herein. 

 

 

_________________________________________  __________________________________ 
Brian Bauer   Date 
Board Secretary 



collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Agenda Item 4

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

Title

Strategic Goal 

Policy/Plan/Law 

Action Required 

Background 

Staff 
Recommendation 

Supporting Materials 

Board Staff

Review and Approve 2024-2025 Draft Budget 

Optimal Use of Resources 

Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act: Role of Local 
Workforce Boards 

Review and Approve Preliminary Budget for PY 2024-2025

Each year, the Board approves a budget for the following 
program year.  Board Staff has received preliminary 
allocations for the WIOA, Wagner Peyser, and Welfare 
Transition programs for PY 2024-2025. The Finance 
department meets with Executive Management staff, 
and drafts a projected budget to present to the Board of 
Directors based on this preliminary information.   

Attached is a copy of the draft budget for the Executive 
Committee’s review and approval. The Board will have 
the opportunity to approve the 2024-2025 budget at the 
Annual meeting on June 26, 2024.  

Approve the preliminary draft budget for PY 2024-2025

Draft Budget PY 2024-2025

Brian Bauer
President/CEO 
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 
866-482-4473 ext. 418

mailto:ldelligatti@careersourcerc.com


LWDB 20
PY 24-25 DRAFT Budget

Budget for PY 24-25
TOTAL LWDB20  

FUNDING
INDIRECT 10 ADULT 12 DW 11 YOUTH 20 WP 22 SNAP 24 LVER 25 DVOP 271 RESEA

Funding:
PY 24-25 Allocations 5,408,676$          826,927$           747,469$               684,294$           794,094$       277,746$           126,167$          166,108$      453,000$     
PY 24-25 Supplemental 164,384$               -$                   164,384$                -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
Unrestricted Funds Earned this year -$                      -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
Additional Funds/Incentives -$                      -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
Retained by DEO for Merit Salaries (511,055)$              -$                   -$                       -$                    (341,143)$        -$                   (78,699)$         (91,213)$        -$              
Carryforward to PY 25-26 (903,226)$            -$                   (152,781)$                (338,886)$          (100,000)$      (49,075)$            (8,699)$           (41,090)$       (66,778)$       
Carryforward from PY 23-24 2,038,655$          800,000$              595,000$           101,125$         76,500$             20,463$          24,529$       122,540$       
   Total DEO Grant Funding 6,197,434$          -$                  826,927$          1,559,072$           940,408$          454,076$      305,171$           59,232$         58,334$      508,762$     
OTHER NON DEO REVENUES 310,539$              

   Total Available Funding 6,507,973$      -$               826,927$       1,559,072$       940,408$       454,076$   305,171$        59,232$      58,334$   508,762$  

Budgeted Expenditures:

Administrative 671,966$             (0)$                    276,809$          46,252$                11,657$              10,652$         35,864$            5,272$            4,322$        60,069$       

   Salaries and  Benefits 511,554$               511,554$            -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   General and Administrative 160,412$               160,412$           -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Allocated Indirect Costs 0$                          (671,966)$          276,809$           46,252$                 11,657$                10,652$          35,864$             5,272$            4,322$         60,069$        
   Reclassification -$                      -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Travel -$                      -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              

Program Training 5,836,008$         0$                     550,118$           1,512,820$           928,751$           443,423$      269,307$          53,960$         54,012$      448,693$     

  WIOA Youth Contracts 800,000$            -$                  -$                   -$                       800,000$          -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Salaries and  Benefits 2,791,442$           265,201$          979,573$           185,878$                21,616$               28,153$          196,493$            7,527$             8,101$           318,015$        
   Contract Labor 6,903$                  -$                  
   Internship -$                      -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              

   Incentives/Stipends 12,126$                 -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Support Services Non-ITA 10,600$                -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Support Services ITA 11,500$                 -$                  5,000$               1,000$                    -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Training-ITA/OST/TAA 304,957$              -$                  247,278$           12,680$                  -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Training-OJT 309,838$             -$                  282,278$           6,560$                   -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Training-Cust./Employed Worker 50,000$               -$                  40,000$             10,000$                 -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   WEX/ Internships/ Participant Wages 107,953$              -$                  -$                   -$                       -$                    -$               -$                   -$                -$             -$              
   Travel 33,500$               -$                  9,039$               1,127$                     906$                   2,379$            1,425$                6,606$            2,996$         2,239$          
   One Stop Shared Costs 658,174$               -$                  196,078$            65,719$                  -$                    65,719$          34,223$             34,223$          37,890$       70,931$         
   Other Operating Expenses 739,015$              51,018$              145,349$            32,756$                 100,744$            32,756$         20,289$             3,123$             2,992$         29,240$        
Allocated Program Indirect (0)$                         (316,219)$           130,263$            21,766$                  5,486$                5,013$            16,877$              2,481$             2,034$         28,268$        
Reclassification -$                      -$                  (1,484,739)$        1,175,335$              -$                    309,404$       -$                   -$                -$             -$              

Total Planned Expenditures 6,507,974$         0$                     826,927$          1,559,072$           940,408$          454,075$      305,171$           59,231$          58,334$      508,762$     

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

S:\WDAcct\Budgets\PY2024\PY 24-25 Budget 6/3/2024



LWDB 20
PY 24-25 DRAFT Budget

Budget for PY 24-25

Funding:
PY 24-25 Allocations
PY 24-25 Supplemental 
Unrestricted Funds Earned this year
Additional Funds/Incentives
Retained by DEO for Merit Salaries
Carryforward to PY 25-26
Carryforward from PY 23-24
   Total DEO Grant Funding
OTHER NON DEO REVENUES

   Total Available Funding

Budgeted Expenditures:

Administrative

   Salaries and  Benefits
   General and Administrative
   Allocated Indirect Costs
   Reclassification 
   Travel

Program Training

  WIOA Youth Contracts
   Salaries and  Benefits 
   Contract Labor 
   Internship

   Incentives/Stipends
   Support Services Non-ITA
   Support Services ITA
   Training-ITA/OST/TAA
   Training-OJT
   Training-Cust./Employed Worker
   WEX/ Internships/ Participant Wages
   Travel
   One Stop Shared Costs
   Other Operating Expenses
Allocated Program Indirect
Reclassification

Total Planned Expenditures

40 WTP
470 

Apprenticeship 
Navigator

474 Rapid 
Response 
Navigator

476 Hope Nav
477 Hope 
Training

475 FAWA 48 F.A.T.E.S.
95 Workforce 

Summit
792 Youth 
SOS SLC

 Other Non 
NFA

TOTAL FORMULA 
FUNDS

963,229$            100,580$            75,000$        54,062$           -$                  -$                  140,000$         -$               -$                5,408,676$           
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                164,384$                
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                (511,055)$               

-$                    (57,789)$       (88,128)$           -$                  -$                (903,226)$             
715$                     -$                    -$              30,000$           104,000$         163,784$          -$                  -$                  -$               -$                2,038,655$           

963,944$           100,580$           17,211$         84,062$          104,000$        163,784$         (88,128)$          140,000$        -$               -$                6,197,434$           
135,000$         -$                  165,000$       10,539$           310,539$              

963,944$        100,580$        17,211$       84,062$       104,000$     163,784$      46,872$       140,000$     165,000$   10,539$       6,507,973$       

115,607$            12,359$              2,182$          10,193$            12,722$           20,857$          6,130$             18,362$           21,366$         1,291$             671,966$              

-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                511,554$                
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                160,412$                

115,607$              12,359$               2,182$           10,193$             12,722$            20,857$           6,130$              18,362$            21,366$          1,291$              (0)$                          
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       

848,336$           88,221$             15,028$        73,869$          91,278$           142,927$         40,742$          121,638$         143,634$      9,249$           5,836,009$          

-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                800,000$             
533,986$            67,356$              13,466$         61,729$            41,317$              42,097$           6,927$              -$                  8,728$           5,280$            2,791,442$            

-$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  6,903$           6,903$                   
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       

10,000$              -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  2,126$            -$                12,126$                  
10,000$              -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  600$                -$                  -$               -$                10,600$                 
5,000$                -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  500$                -$                  -$               -$                11,500$                  

10,000$              -$                    -$              -$                  20,000$           -$                  15,000$            -$                  -$               -$                304,957$               
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  9,000$             -$                  12,000$            -$                  -$               -$                309,838$              
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                50,000$                
-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  107,953$        -$                107,953$               

4,029$                1,059$                 5$                  119$                   -$                  1,422$               14$                    -$                  135$                -$                33,500$                
90,766$              12,266$               101$               5,753$              8,732$              34,204$           1,559$              -$                  10$                  -$                658,174$                
130,152$              1,724$                 429$              1,472$               6,242$              55,389$           1,257$               112,997$           7,724$            3,362$            739,015$               
54,403$              5,816$                 1,027$           4,797$              5,987$              9,815$              2,885$             8,641$               10,055$          607$               0$                           

-$                    -$                    -$              -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$               -$                -$                       

963,944$           100,580$           17,211$         84,062$          104,000$        163,784$         46,872$          140,000$        165,000$      10,539$         6,507,974$          

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0$                          

S:\WDAcct\Budgets\PY2024\PY 24-25 Budget 6/3/2024



 

collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Agenda Item 5

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Title Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) and Infrastructure Agreement (IFA)

Strategic Plans/Goals Optimal Use of Resources

Policy/Plan/Law Section 121 (b) of WIOA; OMB CFR Chapter II, Part 200, DOL, CFR 
Chapter II, part 2900

Action Requested Review and Approve the Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center 
MOU and IFA Renewal for the period of July 1, 2024, through June 30, 
2027.

Background The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) requires all 
Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs) to enter into a 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with their required one-stop 
partners. The MOU is an agreement that details the operations of the 
local one-stop delivery system, the provision of programs and services, 
and the apportionment of costs.   

The MOU/IFAs must be reviewed and renewed at least every three 
years.  

 

Staff 
Recommendations

Approve the Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center MOU and IFA 
Renewal

Supporting Material Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center MOU and IFA Renewal

Board Staff Brian Bauer  
President/CEO 
bbauer@careersourcerc.com  
(866) 482-4473 ext. 418

 
 

mailto:bbauer@careersourcerc.com


 
   

 

 .................................................................................................................................... 2 

 PURPOSE: ......................................................................................................................................... 3 

  ........................................................ 4 

  ............................................................................................................................................... 7 

  .................................................................................................... 7 

  .................................................................................................................................... 8 

  .................................................................................................................... 9 

  .......................... 9 

  ....................................................................................................................... 9 

  ................................................................................................ 10 

  ................................................................................................................................. 10 

 .............................. 11 

 .......... 12 

............................ 13 

 ........................................................ 14 

 ............................................................................. 15 

 ........................................................ 16 

 ......................................................... 17 

 .......................................................................... 18 

 ................................................. 19 

 ................ 20 

 .................................................................. 21 

 .................................................. 23 

 ........................................................... 25 

 ..................................................... 26 

 ................................................... 27 

 .................................................... 28 

INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENT ............................................................................................... 29 
I. PARTIES .......................................................................................................................................... 29 
II.  ......................................................................................................................................... 29 

  .................. 30 

  ................................................................................................. 31 

  ................................................................................................. 31 

  .................................................................. 31 

  ........................................................................................... 32 

 ................................................................................................. 32 

  .................................................................................................................. 33 

  ........................................................................................................................... 33 

 



 
   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
 



 
   

 

 

each of the Partners 

the Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast dba CareerSource Research Coast (CSRC) and the 

required partners 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 
   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

mailto:morivera@careersourcerc.com
mailto:hramirez@careersourcerc.com
mailto:gmcmdonald@careersourcerc.com
mailto:gmcmdonald@careersourcerc.com
mailto:jsvendsen@careersourcerc.com
mailto:mbell@careersourcerc.com
mailto:rthompson@careersourcerc.com
mailto:rthompson@careersourcerc.com
mailto:mramos@careersourcerc.com


 
   

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

mailto:mjanvier@irsc.edu
mailto:swightma@irsc.edu
mailto:swightma@irsc.edu
mailto:pgaglian@irsc.edu
mailto:pgaglian@irsc.edu
mailto:dmidkiff@irsc.edu
mailto:ddorn@irsc.edu
mailto:ahubbard@irsc.edu
mailto:bwilliam@irsc.edu
mailto:rsocorro@irsc.edu
mailto:janders1@irsc.edu
mailto:nchekhov@irsc.edu
mailto:setter@irsc.edu
mailto:craya@irsc.edu


 
   

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

hancej@stlucieco.or
g

mailto:sbenezra@aarp.org
mailto:cesar.vigo@dbs.fldoe.org
mailto:cesar.vigo@dbs.fldoe.org
mailto:wayne.olson@vr.fldoe.org
mailto:wayne.olson@vr.fldoe.org
mailto:Zachary.hoge@vr.fldoe.org
mailto:hancej@stlucieco.org?subject=Fair%20Housing
mailto:hancej@stlucieco.org?subject=Fair%20Housing
mailto:bradleys@stlucieco.org


 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



 
  

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 



 
  

 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

  

• 

o 

• 

o 

o 

• 

o 



 
  

 

• 

o 

 

 

1. 

2. 

3. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT 
ADULT 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 11 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT 
DISLOCATED WORKER 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 12 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT 
YOUTH 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 13 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

MIGRANT SEASONAL FARMWORKER 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 14 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

WAGNER – PEYSER ACT 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 15 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

IV. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

JOBS FOR VETERANS PROGRAM 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 16 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 17 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

WELFARE TRANSITION PROGRAM 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

  

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 18 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

  

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 19 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 

  

 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
AARP FOUNDATION SENIOR COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

  

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 20 of 35   

I. 

II. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

III. 

• 

 

• 

 

 
 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
FLORIDA DIVISION OF BLIND SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

  

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 21 of 35   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
FLORIDA DIVISION OF BLIND SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

  

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 22 of 35   

• 

• 

• 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
THE DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 23 of 35   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

▪ 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
THE DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 24 of 35   

• 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
ST. LUCIE COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 25 of 35   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

 
• 

• 

• 



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD OF THE TREASURE COAST 
d/b/a CAREERSOURCE RESEARCH COAST 

AND 
INDIAN RIVER STATE COLLEGE / ADULT EDUCATION-FAMILY LITERACY 

 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ADDENDUM 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 26 of 35   

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

o 

• 



 

 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers may 
be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711 

  Page 27 of 35   

 

 

• 

o 
o 
o 
o 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 



 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

• 

▪ 

• 



  
 

 

Infrastructure Funding Agreement 
I. PARTIES 

 

II.  

 



  
 

 

 

 



  
 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

 

• 

• 

• 

 

 



  
 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  
 

 

 

 



INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
AUTHORITY AND SIGNATURE FORM 

COMPREHENSIVE ONE-STOP CAREER CENTER  
LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA (LWDA) 20  

 

 

☐

☐

☐

☐

 

 

 



INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
AUTHORITY AND SIGNATURE FORM 

COMPREHENSIVE ONE-STOP CAREER CENTER  
LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA (LWDA) 20  

 

 

☒

☒

☒

☒

 

 

 

 



collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Agenda Item 6

Title

Strategic Plans/Goals

Policy/Plan/Law

Action Requested

Background

Staff 
Recommendations

Supporting Material

Board Staff

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Local Workforce Development Area Designation - CSF Policy 94

Operational Intelligence 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Pub L. 113-128, 
Section 106, 107 and 116/CareerSource Florida Administrative Policy 
94

Review and Approve Application for Subsequent Local Workforce 
Development Area (LWDA) Designation

Under WIOA, the Governor must designate local workforce 
development areas after consultation with the State Workforce Board, 
CareerSource Florida, Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEO), and the 
Local Workforce Development Boards. 

LWDAs that received an initial designation shall be granted a 
subsequent designation if, for the two most recent program years, the 
LWDA performed successfully and sustained financial integrity.  

The process for an LWDA to submit a subsequent designation 
requires initial approval by the CLEOs. 

Approval of CSRC Application for Subsequent LWDA Designation for 
Program Years 2024 & 2025

CSF Policy 94 & Request for Subsequent LWDA Designation 

Brian Bauer, President/CEO  
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 
866-482-4473 ext. 418

mailto:bbauer@careersourcerc.com














Request for Subsequent Local Workforce Development Area Designation 

Name of Local Workforce Development Area: 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast dba CareerSource Research Coast – LWDB 20 
Name of Contact Person: 
Brian Bauer 

Phone Number: 
866-482-4473 ext. 418 

Title: 
President/CEO 

Email Address: 
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 

Date of Request: 

Local workforce development areas that receive an initial designation will be granted a subsequent designation if, for the 
two most recent program years, the local workforce development area performed successfully and sustained fiscal 
integrity. 

Performed Successfully 

The term “Performed Successfully” means the local workforce development area met or exceeded the adjusted 
levels of performance for primary indicators of performance for the last two consecutive years for which data 
are available, and the local area has not failed the same individual measure for the last two consecutive program 
years. 

Sustained Fiscal Integrity 

The term “Sustained Fiscal Integrity” means that the Secretary of Labor has not made a formal determination, 
during either of the last two consecutive years preceding the determination regarding such integrity, that either 
the grant recipient or the administrative entity of the local workforce development area has mis-expended funds 
provided. 



LOCAL AREA LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE 
 

For subsequent designation of local workforce development areas, the local area must include the local 
negotiated levels of performance and actual levels of performance for the two program years (PY) for which 
data are available prior to the program year for which designation is requested. 

 
 

Name of Local Workforce Development Area: 

 
Measures 

Negotiated 
 

PY:  21-22  

Actual 
 

PY:  21-22  

Negotiated 
 

PY:  22-23  

Actual 
 

PY:  22-23  
Adult 

Employed 2nd Quarter After Exit 95.00 91.80 91.60 93.70 
Median Wages 2nd Quarter After Exit $8,900 $12,545 $9,203 $12,850 
Employed 4th Quarter After Exit 95.00 92.80 91.10 87.70 
Credential Attainment Rate 71.00 93.40 88.00 89.60 
Measurable Skill Gains 67.00 100.00 85.30 100.00 

Dislocated Worker 
Employed 2nd Quarter After Exit 90.00 78.60 88.00 92.30 
Median Wages 2nd Quarter After Exit $7,800 $10,109 $8,638 $10,628 
Employed 4th Quarter After Exit 87.00 100.00 92.50 85.20 
Credential Attainment Rate 70.00 100.00 75.40 88.20 
Measurable Skill Gains 72.00 100.00 77.30 100.00 

Youth 
Employed 2nd Quarter After Exit 80.00 76.90 81.20 71.60 
Median Wages 2nd Quarter After Exit $3,400 $3,349 $3,261 $3,099 
Employed 4th Quarter After Exit 78.00 82.20 78.80 67.90 
Credential Attainment Rate 92.00 100.00 88.20 96.60 
Measurable Skill Gains 73.00 96.60 81.00 98.70 

Wagner-Peyser 
Employed 2nd Quarter After Exit 68.00 65.00 65.30 64.00 
Median Wages 2nd Quarter After Exit $5,100 $6,936 $5,540 $6,964 
Employed 4th Quarter After Exit 69.00 64.20 62.60 63.60 



CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF REQUEST 

By signing below, the local workforce board chairperson and chief local elected official certify that the local 
area has performed successfully and sustained fiscal integrity for subsequent designation of the existing local 
area. 

 
 

Local Workforce Development Board Chairperson 
Name: Leslie Kristof 
Signature: 
Date: 

 
Chief Local Elected Official  

Name: Jamie Fowler County: St. Lucie  
Signature: 
Date: 

 
Chief Local Elected Official 

Name: Doug Smith County: Martin 
Signature: 
Date: 

   
Chief Local Elected Official 

Name: Laura Moss County: Indian River 
Signature: 
Date: 

 
 
 

The completed request and certification page(s) must be submitted to: LWDBGovernance@commerce.fl.gov. 

mailto:LWDBGovernance@commerce.fl.gov


collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

Agenda Item 6 

Title

Strategic Plans/Goals

Policy/Plan/Law

Action Requested

Background

Staff 
Recommendations

Supporting Material

Board Staff

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Appointment of Directors Nominated to the Workforce Development 
Board of the Treasure Coast   

Administration & Strategic Planning

Interlocal Agreement 

Approve Appointment of Directors Nominated

Board Members shall be appointed for fixed and staggered terms and 
may serve until their successors are appointed.  All appointments 
shall be for a term of four (4) years.  All non-mandated members 
whose terms expire must be reappointed by the Consortium. Directors 
may be reappointed for one (1) additional term. A Director’s service is 
not to exceed a total of two (2) consecutive terms of eight (8) years. 
Appointed Directors who represent governmental entities are exempt 
from term limit definition.

Approve Appointment of Directors Nominated

Application for Board of Directors Membership

Brian Bauer 
President/CEO 
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 
(866) 482-4473 ext. 418

mailto:bbauer@careersourcerc.com






4/25/24



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page 

Please note: Your application will remain active for one (1) year. Resumes may be included; however, the application MUST still be 
completed. 

Application Submission Date: __________________ 

I. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________

II. Organization/Employer Name: ____________________________________________________________________

Occupation: ___________________________________________   Title: __________________________________

Prior Occupation if retired: ________________________________________________________________________

Business Address: ______________________________________________________________________________

Home Address: ________________________________________________________________________________

Business is in:                              Indian River County                 St. Lucie County                 Martin County

Business Phone Number: ________________________________  Fax Number: ____________________________

Email Address: ___________________________________________  Number of Employees in Company:________

III. Demographic Data: Providing the following requested demographic information is voluntary. The information will be

kept confidential as provided by law and will be used only in accordance with the law; refusal to provide the

information will not subject the individual to any adverse treatment.

a. Gender Female Male

b. Race White Black/African American Asian

American Indian/Alaskan Native Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander Other

c. Citizenship U.S. Citizen or Naturalized Citizen Lawfully admitted alien or refugee

d. Veteran No Yes   Branch _______________________

e. Educational Degrees, College or University, Type of Degree, include Specialized Training:

IV. What is your interest in becoming a member of the CareerSource Research Coast Board?

V. What special experience/training or qualifications do you have that could bring to the Board?

Terissa Aronson

St. Lucie County Chamber of Commerce
CEO President/CEO

2580 Rhode Island Ave, Fort Pierce, FL 34947
998 SW Abbot Ave, Port St. Lucie, FL 34953

7725959999
president@StLucieChamber.org 8

Bachelor's Degree, Ashford University
AA, Ohio State

This would be a great opportunity for the two organizations to work together for the business
community.

I have 15 years at the Chamber of Commerce and currently serve on several boards whose
information and resources may be of help to CareerSource.



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page  

VI. Other current or previous board membership (include offices held or committee):

VII. Any personal information you wish to share with us (Marital Status/Partner’s Name/Children and Hobbies):

VIII. Conflicts of interest (Any known or potential conflicts of interest which may be applicable to my membership on the
CareerSource Research Board) are as follows: If none, so indicate:

IX. Have you been convicted of, found guilty of, pled guilty or nolo contendere to, or been incarcerated within the last
10 years as a result of having previously been convicted of, or found guilty of, or pled guilty or nolo contendere to,
and felony, or crime involving fraud, theft, larceny, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of
property, or any crime arising from the conduct of a solicitation for charitable organization or sponsor within the
last 10 years? See Section 496.405(2)(d)5, F.S.

No Yes

X. Are you exempt from public records: Exemptions from public records apply to certain personal information about
the current or former law enforcement officers, judges, prosecutors, public defenders, firefighters, code
enforcement officers and guardians ad litem and their families.  For a complete list of exemptions, see Section
119.071(4), F.S.

No Yes

Economic Development Council, Tourist Development Council, Roundtable of SLC, Early
Learning Coalition, SLC Land Acquisitions, SLC Audit Review, Development Review Task
Force, PSL Historical Society

I have been married for 19 years to a very supportive husband who is well aware I am a
workaholic. My hobbies include service to my community, boating and vacationing with friends.

No know conflicts.



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Be advised that in compliance with F.S.112.3145 Disclosure of Financial Interests and Clients Represented Before 
Agencies, membership on the CareerSource Research Coast Board requires annual financial disclosure or the 
submission of other information to the State of Florida – Commission on Ethics.  Please visit the Florida Commission on 
Ethics’ website: http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/FinancialDisclosure. For assistance, you may contact the Commission’s 
Financial Disclosure Coordinator at disclosure@leg.state.fl.us or call (850) 488-7864.  You may also write to P.O. Drawer 
15709 Tallahassee, FL 32317-5709. 

_____________________________________________________ 
Print Name 

_____________________________________________________ ________________________________
Signature Date

Please return this application to:  CareerSource Research Coast 
584 NW University Blvd 
Suite 100 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 
 ph: (866) 482-4473 
fax: (866) 866-314-6580 

For CareerSource Research Coast Board Use Only 
Application Receipt Date: Date Accepted at TCWC Meeting: Date Accepted at Board Meeting: Date Form 1 Sent 

Date Resignation Letter Received: Date Board Accepted Resignation: Date Form 1F Sent: Date Renewed Membership: 

Terissa Aronson

Terissa Aronson Digitally signed by Terissa Aronson 
DN: cn=Terissa Aronson, o=St. Lucie County Chamber of 
Commerce, ou, email=President@StLucieChamber.org, c=US 
Date: 2023.04.26 09:48:05 -04'00'

4-13-2023

4/26/2023



CareerSource 
� RESEARCH COAST 

APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE 

Please note: Your application will remain active for one (1) year. Resumes may be included; however, the application MUST still be 

completed. 

Application Submission Date: 03/27/2024

1. Name: Amanda Commander

II. Organization/Employer Name: HCA Florida St. Lucie Hospital 

Occupation: Human Resources Title: HR Business Partner 

Prior Occupation if retired: _____________________________ _ 

Business Address: 1800 SE Tiffany Avenue, Port Saint Lucie, FL, 34952 

Home Address: 3966 SW Alice Street, Port Saint Lucie, FL, 34953

Business is in: □ Indian River County ii St. Lucie County D Martin County 

Business Phone Number: 772-398-1958 Fax Number: 772-398-3742

Email Address: amanda.commander@hcahealthcare.com Number of Employees in Company: 900+ 

Ill. Demographic Data: Providing the following requested demographic information is voluntary. The information will be 

kept confidential as provided by law and will be used only in accordance with the law; refusal to provide the 

information will not subject the individual to any adverse treatment. 

a. Gender

b. Race

� Female 

Iii White 

□ Male

□ Black/African American D Asian 

□ American Indian/Alaskan Native D Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander D Other 

c. Citizenship �U.S. Citizen or Naturalized Citizen 

d. Veteran ii No 

D Lawfully admitted alien or refugee 

□ Yes Branch _________ _

Master's Business Administration, Capella University. Society of Human 
Resources- Certified Professional 

IV. What is vour interest in becomina a member of the CareerSource Research Coast Board?

Continued community involvement and support of the healthcare field.

V. What special exoerience/trainina or aualifications do vou have that could bring to the Board?

HR and Leadership background.

An equal opportunity employer/program. Aux�iary aids and services are available upon request. All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application • Revised Version 
Page 1 of 3 





3/7/24



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page 1 of 3 

Please note: Your application will remain active for one (1) year. Resumes may be included; however, the application MUST still be 
completed. 

Application Submission Date: __________________ 

I. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________

II. Organization/Employer Name: ____________________________________________________________________

Occupation: ___________________________________________   Title: __________________________________

Prior Occupation if retired: ________________________________________________________________________

Business Address: ______________________________________________________________________________

Home Address: ________________________________________________________________________________

Business is in:                             ☐ Indian River County                ☐ St. Lucie County                ☐ Martin County

Business Phone Number: ________________________________  Fax Number: ____________________________

Email Address: ___________________________________________  Number of Employees in Company:________

III. Demographic Data: Providing the following requested demographic information is voluntary. The information will be

kept confidential as provided by law and will be used only in accordance with the law; refusal to provide the

information will not subject the individual to any adverse treatment.

a. Gender ☐ Female ☐ Male

b. Race ☐ White ☐ Black/African American ☐ Asian

☐ American Indian/Alaskan Native ☐ Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander ☐ Other

c. Citizenship ☐U.S. Citizen or Naturalized Citizen ☐ Lawfully admitted alien or refugee

d. Veteran ☐ No ☐ Yes   Branch _______________________

e. Educational Degrees, College or University, Type of Degree, include Specialized Training:

IV. What is your interest in becoming a member of the CareerSource Research Coast Board?

V. What special experience/training or qualifications do you have that could bring to the Board?

http://www.careersourcerc.com/


APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page 2 of 3 

VI. Other current or previous board membership (include offices held or committee):

VII. Any personal information you wish to share with us (Marital Status/Partner’s Name/Children and Hobbies):

VIII. Conflicts of interest (Any known or potential conflicts of interest which may be applicable to my membership on the
CareerSource Research Board) are as follows: If none, so indicate:

IX. Have you been convicted of, found guilty of, pled guilty or nolo contendere to, or been incarcerated within the last
10 years as a result of having previously been convicted of, or found guilty of, or pled guilty or nolo contendere to,
and felony, or crime involving fraud, theft, larceny, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of
property, or any crime arising from the conduct of a solicitation for charitable organization or sponsor within the
last 10 years? See Section 496.405(2)(d)5, F.S.

☐ No ☐ Yes

X. Are you exempt from public records: Exemptions from public records apply to certain personal information about
the current or former law enforcement officers, judges, prosecutors, public defenders, firefighters, code
enforcement officers and guardians ad litem and their families.  For a complete list of exemptions, see Section
119.071(4), F.S.

☐ No ☐ Yes

http://www.careersourcerc.com/


APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page 3 of 3 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Be advised that in compliance with F.S.112.3145 Disclosure of Financial Interests and Clients Represented Before 
Agencies, membership on the CareerSource Research Coast Board requires annual financial disclosure or the 
submission of other information to the State of Florida – Commission on Ethics.  Please visit the Florida Commission on 
Ethics’ website: http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/FinancialDisclosure. For assistance, you may contact the Commission’s 
Financial Disclosure Coordinator at disclosure@leg.state.fl.us or call (850) 488-7864.  You may also write to P.O. Drawer 
15709 Tallahassee, FL 32317-5709. 

_____________________________________________________ 
Print Name 

_____________________________________________________ ________________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please return this application to:  CareerSource Research Coast 
584 NW University Blvd 
Suite 100 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 
 ph: (866) 482-4473 
fax: (866) 866-314-6580 

For CareerSource Research Coast Board Use Only 
Application Receipt Date: Date Accepted at TCWC Meeting: Date Accepted at Board Meeting: Date Form 1 Sent 

Date Resignation Letter Received: Date Board Accepted Resignation: Date Form 1F Sent: Date Renewed Membership: 

04/15/2024

http://www.careersourcerc.com/
http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/FinancialDisclosure/
http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/FinancialDisclosure
mailto:disclosure@leg.state.fl.us






4/5/24







4/24/24



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page 

Please note: Your application will remain active for one (1) year. Resumes may be included; however, the application MUST still be 
completed. 

Application Submission Date: __________________ 

I. Name: _______________________________________________________________________________________

II. Organization/Employer Name: ____________________________________________________________________

Occupation: ___________________________________________   Title: __________________________________

Prior Occupation if retired: ________________________________________________________________________

Business Address: ______________________________________________________________________________

Home Address: ________________________________________________________________________________

Business is in:                              Indian River County                 St. Lucie County                 Martin County

Business Phone Number: ________________________________  Fax Number: ____________________________

Email Address: ___________________________________________  Number of Employees in Company:________

III. Demographic Data: Providing the following requested demographic information is voluntary. The information will be

kept confidential as provided by law and will be used only in accordance with the law; refusal to provide the

information will not subject the individual to any adverse treatment.

a. Gender Female Male

b. Race White Black/African American Asian

American Indian/Alaskan Native Native Hawaiian/Other Pacific Islander Other

c. Citizenship U.S. Citizen or Naturalized Citizen Lawfully admitted alien or refugee

d. Veteran No Yes   Branch _______________________

e. Educational Degrees, College or University, Type of Degree, include Specialized Training:

IV. What is your interest in becoming a member of the CareerSource Research Coast Board?

V. What special experience/training or qualifications do you have that could bring to the Board?

Kelly Johnson

R.V. Johnson Insurance
Insurance Agent President

2041 SE Ocean Blvd. Stuart, FL 34996
783 NW Forest Drive, Stuart, FL 34994

7722873366 7722874255
kjohnson@rvjohnson.com 30

BS in Business Admin.

Workforce Development

Workforce Training Programs with TCBA, Career Connect Chamber Board Member, Chamber
of Commerce Board Member, Economic Council Board Member



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page  

VI. Other current or previous board membership (include offices held or committee):

VII. Any personal information you wish to share with us (Marital Status/Partner’s Name/Children and Hobbies):

VIII. Conflicts of interest (Any known or potential conflicts of interest which may be applicable to my membership on the
CareerSource Research Board) are as follows: If none, so indicate:

IX. Have you been convicted of, found guilty of, pled guilty or nolo contendere to, or been incarcerated within the last
10 years as a result of having previously been convicted of, or found guilty of, or pled guilty or nolo contendere to,
and felony, or crime involving fraud, theft, larceny, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, misappropriation of
property, or any crime arising from the conduct of a solicitation for charitable organization or sponsor within the
last 10 years? See Section 496.405(2)(d)5, F.S.

No Yes

X. Are you exempt from public records: Exemptions from public records apply to certain personal information about
the current or former law enforcement officers, judges, prosecutors, public defenders, firefighters, code
enforcement officers and guardians ad litem and their families.  For a complete list of exemptions, see Section
119.071(4), F.S.

No Yes

Chair- Stuart/Martin Chamber, TCBA- Ast. VP of the Board, Workforce Development
Committee, Economic Council Board Member

Married, 2 boys ages 4 and 7



APPLICATION FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 
Workforce Development Board of the Treasure Coast Inc., dba CareerSource Research Coast 

WWW.CAREERSOURCERC.COM 
866-4U2-HIRE

An equal opportunity employer/program.  Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.  All voice telephone numbers may be reached by 
persons TTY/TDD equipment vial the Florida Relay Service at 711 

Board Member Application - Revised Version 
Page  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

Be advised that in compliance with F.S.112.3145 Disclosure of Financial Interests and Clients Represented Before 
Agencies, membership on the CareerSource Research Coast Board requires annual financial disclosure or the 
submission of other information to the State of Florida – Commission on Ethics.  Please visit the Florida Commission on 
Ethics’ website: http://www.ethics.state.fl.us/FinancialDisclosure. For assistance, you may contact the Commission’s 
Financial Disclosure Coordinator at disclosure@leg.state.fl.us or call (850) 488-7864.  You may also write to P.O. Drawer 
15709 Tallahassee, FL 32317-5709. 

_____________________________________________________ 
Print Name 

_____________________________________________________ ________________________________
Signature Date

Please return this application to:  CareerSource Research Coast 
584 NW University Blvd 
Suite 100 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986 
 ph: (866) 482-4473 
fax: (866) 866-314-6580 

For CareerSource Research Coast Board Use Only 
Application Receipt Date: Date Accepted at TCWC Meeting: Date Accepted at Board Meeting: Date Form 1 Sent 

Date Resignation Letter Received: Date Board Accepted Resignation: Date Form 1F Sent: Date Renewed Membership: 

________________________
e

Kelly Johnson

4/30/2024



Agenda Item 7 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

Title Review and Approve Board of Directors Membership Re-Certification 

Strategic Plans/Goals Administration & Strategic Planning 

Policy/Plan/Law Interlocal Agreement/By-Laws 

Action Requested Approve Membership Re-Certification 

Background Board Members shall be appointed for fixed and staggered terms and may 
serve until their successors are appointed. After the initial staggered terms, the 
terms of Workforce Development Board Members shall be four (4) years. A 
Director’s service is not to exceed a total of two (2) consecutive terms or eight 
(8) consecutive years. Any vacancy in the membership of the Workforce
Development Board shall be filled in the same manner as the original
appointment. Members may be reappointed for successive terms if the
sponsoring organization agrees.

Staff Recommendations  As an exception to the By-Laws, approve Membership Re-Certification for four 
years plus one year, equating to an eight-year term limit for the following members: 

 Helene Caseltine (BU/GRED), (BU), David Freeland (WOLO), Bob Cenk (BU), 
Leslie Kristof (BU/ETPC), David Moore (WOY/ ETPA), Terrance Moore (BU)  

Deborah Frazier (B/U) - Filling seat vacated by Maddie Williams - TCBA 

• BU - Business
• GRVRD - Government Representative-Vocational Rehabilitation
• WOY - Workforce Community-Based Organization Representing Youth
• EPTC - Education and Training Provider-Institute of Higher Learning
• WOV - Workforce Community-Based Organization Representing

Veterans
• GRO - Government Representative
• GRED - Government Representative Economic Development

Supporting Material 

Board Staff 

LWDB Membership Roster PY24-25 

Brian Bauer 
President/CEO 
bbauer@careersourcerc.com 
(800) 482-4473 ext. 418

collaborate. 
innovate. 

lead. 

mailto:bbauer@careersourcerc.com


MEMBER NAME AREA(S) OF REPRESENTATION NOMINATING ORGANIZATION

ORIGINA
L 

APPOINT
MENT

PERIOD OF 
APPOINTMENT

RENEWAL 
DATE

TERM LIMIT

Werner Bols BU - Business Bols Construction Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Veteran 07/01/83 07/01/22     06/30/26 07/01/26 06/30/30

Pamela Burchell BU - Business Pamela Burchell Consulting Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

01/28/08 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Helene Caseltine
BU - Business
GRED - Government Rep-Economic 

IRC Chamber of Commerce Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

07/01/12 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33 *
Robert Cenk BU - Business Ce. Ce. Contracting Male

White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

09/28/15 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33 *
Wayne Olson

GRVRD - Government Representative-
VR

DOE - Vocational Rehabilitation Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

09/01/11 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

William Armstead
BU - Business
WOY - Workforce-Community-Based 
Organization Representing Youth

Boys & Girls Club of St. Lucie County Male

Black/ 
African 

American 
(not

Veteran 07/01/23 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Dr. Timothy Moore

WOY - Workforce-Community-Based 
Organization Representing Youth                            
ETPC - Education and Training 
Provider - Higher Ed.

Indian River State College Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

08/01/20 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 n/a

Michael Kauffmann
Organization WOJ - 
Workforce-Joint Labor Mgmt. 
Apprenticeship Program

Local 402 Ironworkers Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/22 07/01/22     06/30/26 07/01/26 06/06/30

Terrance Moore BU - Business Moore Solutions, Inc. Male

Black/ 
African 

American 
(not

Older 
Individual

07/01/12 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33
*

Lorna Landherr BU - Business Cleveland Clinic Indian River Hospital Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/23 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Dr. Jonathan Prince

WOY - Workforce-Community-Based 
Organization Representing Youth                            
WOJ - Workforce-Joint Labor Mgmt. 
Apprenticeship Program

St. Lucie Public Schools Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/22 07/01/22     06/30/26 07/01/26 n/a

David Freeland
WOLO - Workforce-Labor 
Organization

SLC Classrooom Teachers' Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 04/01/18 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33 *

Jose Capellan
WOV - Workforce-Community-Based 
Organization Representing Veterans  
GRO - Government Rep-Other

SLC Veteran  Services Male
White and 
Hispanic

Veteran 11/01/20 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Peter Tesch
BU - Business GRED 
- Government Rep-Economic
Development

SLC Economic Development Board Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

06/25/14 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Larry Leet
GRO - Government Representative-
Other

SLC Board of County Commissioners Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Older 
Individual

12/01/22 12/01/23     11/30/24 12/01/24 n/a

Deborah Frazier BU - Business Treasure Coast Builders Association Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/24 07/01/24     07/01/28 07/01/28 06/30/32

DEMOGRAPHICS

LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (LWDB) MEMBERSHIP - CareerSource Research Coast 20 
Total Number of Board Members:      24/24      
Date Form Completed:                     06/01/24



Dr. David Moore
WOY - Workforce-Community Based 
Organizations Representing Youth 
ETPA - Education & Training Provider

Indian River County School District Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

Veteran 07/01/16 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33
*

Leslie Kristof
BU - Business ETPC 
- Education and Training Provider - 
Higher Ed.

Keiser University Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/26/18 07/01/24     06/30/29 07/01/29 06/30/33
*

Dori Stone BU - Business SLC Chamber of Commerce Female
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/23 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Kevin Staten BU - Business Bank of America Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/23 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

James Brann BU - Business The Porch Factory Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 03/01/20 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 06/30/31

Michael Maine

y
Organization Representing Youth                                                                       
ETPA - Education and Training 
Provider - Adult Ed.

Martin County School District Male
White (not 
Hispanic)

n/a 07/01/23 07/01/23     06/30/27 07/01/27 n/a

Vacant BU - Business 07/01/24 07/01/24     07/01/28 07/01/28 06/30/32

Vacant BU - Business 07/01/24 07/01/24     07/01/28 07/01/28 06/30/32


	3 Agenda Summary - Consortium Meeting Minutes - 2-5-24
	3 Agenda Summary - Consortium Meeting Minutes - June 23, 2022

	3 Item - Treasure Coast Workforce Consortium  Meeting Minutes - 2-5-2024
	Meeting Summary Opening Remarks
	Members Participating by Teleconference:
	Members Participating In-Person:
	Staff Participating In-Person:
	Called To Order:

	4 Agenda Summary - Draft Budget PY24-25
	4a Item - PY 24-25 Budget
	5 Agenda - Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center MOU-IFA Renewal
	5 Item - Comprehensive One-Stop Career Center Umbrella MOU -IFA FINAL - 7.1.24 - 6.30.27
	6 Agenda  Summary -  Local Workforce Development Area Designation-CSF Policy 94
	The process for an LWDA to submit a subsequent designation requires initial approval by the CLEOs.

	6 Item -  - WIOA Local Workforce Development Area Designation - Policy 94
	6a Item - subsequent-area-designation-form-ap-94 (2)
	LOCAL AREA LEVELS OF PERFORMANCE
	CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL OF REQUEST

	7 Agenda Summary - Nomination for BOD
	7a Item - D. Bean - BOD Application - Walmart DC
	7a Item - T. Aronson - BOD Application - Chamber Seat (1 Year)
	Board Member Application - T. Aronsons
	T. Aronson - Career Source BOD Recommendation

	7b Item - A. Commander - BOD Application - HCA
	7b Item - K. Fletcher - BOD Application - B & G Club, Martin
	7c Item - D. Frazier - BOD Application - TCBA Seat
	7d Item - C. Hambleton - BOD Application - APP Jet Center
	7e Item - K. Johnson - BOD Application - RV Johnson Insurance
	8 Agenda Summary - Review and Approve Board of Directors Membership Recertification
	Katie Sterling -  New Board Member Appointment.pdf
	June 28, 2023

	Katie Sterling -  New Board Member Appointment.pdf
	June 28, 2023

	8 Item - LWDB 20 Membership Roster - 24-25 Working.pdf
	Membership Roster

	Treasure Coast Workforce Consortium Meeting Agenda - June 11, 2024.pdf
	Meeting Details
	Virtual Meeting Access - Microsoft Teams
	Voting Items
	Information/Discussion


	last 10 years See Section 4964052d5 FS: Off
	1190714 FS: Off
	Application Submission Date: 04/15/2024
	Name: Keith "Fletch" Fletcher
	OrganizationEmployer Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of Martin County
	Occupation: President
	Title: Chief Executive Officer
	Prior Occupation if retired: 
	Business Address: 11954 SE Dixie Highway, Hobe Sound, FL 33455 
	Home Address: 
	Indian River County: Off
	St Lucie County: Off
	Martin County: On
	Business Phone Number: 305-778-5579
	Fax Number: 772-545-1204
	Email Address: KFletcher@bgcmartin.org
	Number of Employees in Company: 180
	Female: Off
	White: On
	American IndianAlaskan Native: Off
	US Citizen or Naturalized Citizen: On
	No: On
	Male: On
	BlackAfrican American: Off
	Native HawaiianOther Pacific Islander: Off
	Asian: Off
	Other: Off
	Lawfully admitted alien or refugee: Off
	Yes: Off
	Branch: 
	e Educational Degrees College or University Type of Degree include Specialized Training: -Bachelor of Arts in Speech Communication, James Madison University-Master of Education in Higher Education Administration & Policy, The University of Georgia
	What is your interest in becoming a member of the CareerSource Research Coast Board: As the CEO & President for the Boys & Girls Clubs of Martin County, I want to serve on other boards with a mission I believe in. This will also provide me with the opportunity to continue to learn, utilize, and apply strategic and leadership skills, which will help support me in being more effective in my current and future leadership roles. Since the CareerSource Research Coast's board reviews many topics impacting the Martin County community and the residents who live here, I would also be able to provide insights about the demographics the BGCMC serves year round.Please also see some former community experience and affiliations I've participated in:• LEADERship Martin Class of 30• The Only Two Time Chair of LEADERship Miami• Chair of Education Committee & Bi-Annual South Florida (Miami)• United Way Young Leaders• Young Professionals Group of Beacon Council & Economic Development Authority in Miami
	What special experiencetraining or qualifications do you have that could bring to the Board: • Responsible for establishing Life Sciences South Florida at Florida International University (FIU)          (Infrastructure and industry ecosystem focused on Life Sciences & Biotechnology from Martin County to Monroe County)• Various University roles working with Talent Development Network for South Florida wide internship and apprentice placement system• Working on projects in Miami and Charlotte with a combination of partners including Foundry Commercial, Amazon and airports• Expertise in New Market Tax Credit and other incentive plans that bring business to the area
	Other current or previous board membership include offices held or committee: • Palm City Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors• Greater Miami Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors• South Florida Progress Foundation Board of Directors
	Any personal information you wish to share with us Marital StatusPartners NameChildren and Hobbies: 
	CareerSource Research Board are as follows If none so indicate: 
	Print Name: Keith "Fletch" Fletcher
	Application Receipt Date: 
	Date Accepted at TCWC Meeting: 
	Date: 04/12/2024
	Date Accepted at Board Meeting: 
	Date Form 1 Sent: 
	Date Resignation Letter Received: 
	Date Board Accepted Resignation: 
	Date Form 1F Sent: 
	Date Renewed Membership: 


